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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of ))

Christian Voice Moral )
Government Fund )

Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer )

MUR 1664

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, recording secretary for the

Federal Election Commission executive session of

September 5, 1984, do hereby certify that the Commission

decided by a vote of 5-1 to take the following actions

in MUR 1664:

1. Accept the conciliation agreement with
the Christian Voice Moral Government
Fund and Gina A. Jarmin, as treasurer,
as recommended in the General Counsel's
report signed August 24, 1984.

2. Approve the letter attached to the
General Counsel's report signed
August 24, 1984.

3. CLOSE THE FILE.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McGarry, and

Reiche voted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioner

McDonald dissented.

Attest:

Date ( Marjorie W. Emmons
Secretary of the Commission
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

September 13, 1984

3. Curtis Herge, Esquire
Seda a erge
Suite 1100
83.00 Greensboro Drive
McLean, VA 22102

RE: MUR 1664
Christian Voice Moral

Government Fund
Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer

r%.. Dear Mr. Herge:

O: On September 5, 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty
in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a

__ provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,

r and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4)(B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt

from becoming public without the written consent of therespondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
conciliation agreement for your files.

o

Sincerely,

By:- Kenneth A. GOs
Associate Gen al Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 2063

J. Curtis Herge, Esquire
Sedft & serge
Suite 1100
8300 Greensboro Drive
McLean, VA 22102

RE: MUR 1664
Christian Voice Moral

Government Fund
Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer

Dear Mr. Herge:

C3 On September 5, 1984, the Commission accepted the
conciliation agreement signed by your client, and a civil penalty

IT in settlement of a violation of 2 U.S.C. 5 434(a)(4)(A), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter,
and it will become a part of the public record within thirty
days. However, 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any
information derived in connection with any conciliation attempt

. from becoming public without the written consent of the
respondent and the Commission. Should you wish any such
information to become part of the public record, please advise us
in writing.

C1
Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

00 Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement

/



*1REEN Al ic~vp4 THE FEC

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 4 LZ

In the Matter of )
Christian Voice Moral )

Government Fund ) MUR 1664
Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer )

CONCILIATIOU AGREU3T -

This matter was initiated by the Federal Election Commission
.r..

(hereinafter "the Commission"), pursuant to information -

ascertained in the normal course of carrying out its supervisory

responsibilities. The Commission found reason to believe that

Christian Voice Moral Government Fund and Gina A. Jarmin, as

treasurer, (the "Fund" or "Respondent") violated 2 U.S.C.

C03 S 434(a)(4)(A) by failing to file six reports in a timely manner.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

Sam participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent,

and the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has

the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

T S 437g(a)(4)(A)(i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent, Fund, is a political committee within

the meaning of 2 U.S.C. S 431(4) (A).
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2. Gina A. Jarmin is the treasurer of the Fund.

3. Respondent's 1981 Year End report was required to

be filed on January 31, 1982. Respondent filed its 1981

Year End report on March 8, 1982, which was 36 days late.

4. Respondent's 1982 April Quarterly report was due on

April 15, 1982. Respondent filed its 1982 April Quarterly

report on May 17, 1982, which was 32 days late.

5. Respondent's 1982 July Quarterly report was due on

July 15, 1982. Respondent filed its 1982 July Quarterly

CI report on July 29, 1982, which was 14 days late.

GOMM6. Respondent's 1982 October Quarterly report was

required to be filed on October 15, 1982. Respondent filed

- its 1982 October Quarterly report on October 25, 1982, which

CCI_ was 10 days late.

7. Respondent's 1982 30 Day Post-General Election

report was due on December 2, 1982. Respondent filed its

C71 11982 30 Day Post-General Election report on February 7,

'"T 1983, which was 67 days late.

00 8. Respondent's Year End report was required to be

filed on January 31, 1983. Respondent filed its 1982 Year

End report on February 7, 1983, which was 7 days late.

V. Respondent violated 2 U.s.c. S 434(a) (4) (A) by not

filing its 1981 Year End report, 1982 April Quarterly report,

1982 July Quarterly report, 1982 October Quarterly report, 1982

30 Day Post-General Election report and 1982 Year End report in a

timely manner.
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VI. Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the 
Treasurot of

the United States in the amount of Nine Hundred and Fifty Dollars

($950.00:, pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VII. Respondent agrees that it shall 
not undertake any

activity which is in violation of the 
Federal Election Campaign

Act of 1971, as amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, 
et seq.

VIII. The Commission, on request of anyone 
filing a

complaint under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a)(1) 
concerning the matters at

issue herein or on its own motion, may 
review compliance with

this agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement

or any requirement thereof 
has been violated, it may institute 

a

17 civil action for relief in the United States District Court 
for

-- the District of Columbia.

IX. This agreement shall become effective as 
of the date

that all parties hereto have executed 
same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.

Cl x. Respondents shall have no more than thirty 
(30) days

from the date this agreement becomes effective 
to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this 
agreement and to so

notify the Commission.
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XI. This Conciliation Agreement constitutes the entire

agreement between the parties on the matters raised herein, and

no other statement, promise, or agreement, either written or

oral, made by either party or by agents of either party, that is

not contained in this written agreement shall be valid.

FOR THE COMMISSION:

Charles N. Steele

General Coun 1

Associate General ounsel

FOR THE RESPONDENTS:

Treas er gte "
C") Chritian Voice Moral Governent Fund
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The above-named individual is hereby designated as my

counsel and is authorized to receive any notifications and other

communications from the Commission and to act on my behalf before

the Commission.

4-11-84
Date Si atur

RESPONDN'S NAME: Mrs. Gina Jarmin & CHRISTIAN VOICE MORAL GOVW&MEINT
FUND
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202/543-4220
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In the Mtter of
) MD IW: 84Q-5

Cirsti~nbioe Moral awerrnt Frl )
Gina A. Ja3rdn, Eaa)er

C=wPICATIC

I, Mkrjorie W. Ems, ordig se9-try for the Federal Election

Ccmussion executive session on April 3, 1984, do hereby certify that the

Qumaission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the following actions with

t irespect to the %--ereferral:

-- 1. open a Matter Uder Review.

w2. Find reason to believe the Christian Voice Moral
Soverraient Fu and Gina A. Jannin, as treasurer,

violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Aprove the letter and analysis attached to the
General Counsel's report dated March 21, 1984.

Cummissioners Aikens, Elliott, Mcona1d, and McGarry voted affiriatively

for the decision; Commissioners Harris and 1eiche were not present at the

time of the vote.Tr
00 Attest:

Date Marjorie W. Emmns
of the ommission



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 9, 1984

Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer
Christian Voice Moral Government Fund
219 Rassachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 120
Washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR 1664

Dear Ms. Jarmin:

On April 3, 1984, the Federal Election Commission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Christian Voice Moral
Government Fund ("the Fund") and you, as treasurer of the Fund,

-- have violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (*the Act"), by not
timely filing reports. The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is
attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
"IT no action should be taken against you and the Fund. Please

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
C demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you

and the Fund, the Commission may find probable cause to believe
qT that a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of

course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe, if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you and the Fund intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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IUetter to Gina A. Jarmin
page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you and the Fund notify the Commission in writing that you
wish the investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Comission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
George Denougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202)523-4000.

Sincerely,

eAnElliott
Chairman

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

0cE,



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No. 1664
Staff Member(s) & Tel. No.

RESPONDENT.: Christian Voice Moral Government Fund
Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF ALLEGATIOnS

The Christian Voice Moral Government Fund (the *Fund") and

Gina A. Jarmin, as treasurer, failed to timely file six (6)

Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for the 1981-82 election

V cycle. The filings were between 7 and 67 calendar days late:

-- Report Type

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
o (1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

C October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82)

17 30 Day Post-General_/
(10/1/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/15/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

3/8/82

5/17/82

7/29/82

10/25/82

2/7/83

2/7/83

/ Note: A separate 30 Day Post-General Report was not filed;
however, the 1982 Year End Report included the activity for that
filing period.
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A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the

tardiness was sent to the Fund on August 31, 1983. On

September 8, 1983t the Fund filed a response with the Commission

citing an administrative problem as the reason for the late

filings. The treasurer noted that the Fund had an agreement with

its direct mail firm, whereby the firm would keep the Fund's

ledgers and deal with all vendors. The treasurer explained that

thebtime and distance involved in getting records to the Fund's

bookkeeper to compile the FEC reports was the major factor for

the late filings. The treasurer then stated that she had ordered

- all ledgers be kept at the Fund's headquarters to ensure timely

1W filing in the future.

- FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

cc Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a political committee

filing quarterly reports in a calendar year in which a regularly

IT scheduled general election is held is required, through its

treasurer, to file such reports no later than the 15th day after

17 the last day of each calendar quarter; except that the report for

the quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shall be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

In addition, the committee is required, through its treasurer, to

file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before-.any

election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election. In any

other calendar year, the committee is requited, through its
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treasurer, to file a mid year report no later than July 31 and a

year end report no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.

In view of the fact that the Fund has continually failed to

file its reports in a timely manner, and that its financial

activity during the 1981-82 election cycle was substantial, we

recommend that the Commission open a MUR and find reason to

believe that reporting violations occurred.

0

"-I

NO

0O



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGoN. D.C. 3OW

Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer
Christian Voice Moral Government Fund
219 Massachusetts Avenue, H.E.
Suite 120
Washington, D.C. 20002

ft RZ: MUR 1664

Dear Ms. Jarmin:

On April 3, 1984, the Federal Election Comission determined
that there is reason to believe that the Christian Voice Moral
Government Fund (*the Fund*) and you, as treasurer of the Fund,
have violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Actm), by not

V" timely filing reports. The General Counsel's factual and legal
analysis, which formed a basis for the Commission's finding, is

-- attached for your information.

cD Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
IT no action should be taken against you and the Fund. Please

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
o relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

In the absence of any additional information which
c demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you

and the Fund, the Commission may find probable cause to believe
Vr that a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of

course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe, if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you and the Fund intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Letter to Gina A. JarminPage 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with I U.S.C. SS 437g(a)(4)(B) and 437g(a) (12) (A),
unless you and the Fund notify the Comission in writing that you
ifish the investigatioh to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
George Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4000.

Sincerely,

Lee Ann Elliott
Chairman

CM

IT Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis

-- Procedures
c Designation of Counsel Statement

0

qTr

C,

00~
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

Office of the Commission Secretary

Office of General CounselJ

March 21, 1984

RAD Referral 84NF-5: First General Counsel's Report

The attached is submitted as an Agenda document

for the Commission Meeting of

Open Session

Closed Session

CIRCULATIONS

48 Hour Tally Vote
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

24 Hour No Objection
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Information
Sensitive
Non-Sensitive

Other

[xi[xi[]

[I
[I
[ ]

[ ]
[1]

[ ]

DISTRIBUTION

Compliance

Audit Matters

Litigation

Closed MUR Letters

Status Sheets

Advisory Opinions

Other (see distribution
below)

C,
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[1

[I

[I
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FEDIERL ELECTION COMI XION
1325 K Street, N.W.

Washington# D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL' S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSNe e m o
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION 4 2 _ _-:A- I--ER(8)

SOURCE OF MUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G EN E R A T E D

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Christian Voice Moral Government Fund
Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: RAD Referral

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

SUIUIRY OF ALGICS

C111 The Christian Voice Moral Government Fund (the "Fund") and

Gina A. Jarmin, as treasurer, failed to timely file six (6)

- Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for the 1981-82 election
cc

cycle. The filings were between 7 and 67 calendar days late:

Report Type Due Date Date Filed

q Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81) 1/31/82 3/8/82

C11 April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82) 4/15/82 5/17/82

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82) 7/15/82 7/29/82

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82) 10/15/82 10/25/82

30 Day Post-General1*/
(10/1/82-11/22/82) 12/2/82 2/7/83

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82) 1/31/83 2/7/83

*/ Note: A separate 30 Day Post-General Report was not filed;

however, the 1982 Year End Report included the activity for that
filing period.
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A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the

tardiness vas sent to the Fund on August 31, 1983. On

September 8t 1983, the Fund filed a response with the Commission

citing an administrative problem as the reason for the late

filings. The treasurer noted that the Fund had an agreement with

its direct mail firm, whereby the firm would keep the Fund's

ledgers and deal with all vendors. The treasurer explained that

the time and distance involved in getting records to the Fund's

bookkeeper to compile the FEC reports was the major factor for

tt the late filings. The treasurer then stated that she had ordered

C111 all ledgers be kept at the Fund's headquarters to ensure timely

filing in the future.

- FACTUAL AND LUGAL ANALYSIS

17 Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4) (A), a political committee

0 filing quarterly reports in a calendar year in which a regularly

Nr scheduled general election is held is required, through its

0 treasurer, to file such reports no later than the 15th day after

17 the last day of each calendar quarter; except that the report for

00 the quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shall be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

In addition, the committee is required, through its treasurer, to

file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before any

election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election. In any

other calendar year, the committee is required, through its
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treasurer, to file a mid year report no later than July 31 and a

year end report no later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.

In view of the fact that the Fund has continually failed to

file its reports in a timely manner, and that its financial

activity during the 1981-82 election cycle was substantial, we

recommend that the Commission open a MUR and find reason to

believe that reporting violations occurred.

RECOEM-D&TIOS

1. Open a MUR.

C! 2. Find reason to believe the Christian Voice Moral Government

Fund and Gina A. Jarmin, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C.

S 434(a) (4) (A).
c

3. Approve the attached letter and analysis.

C
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

Date 1B Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Attachments
I. RAD Referral
II. Proposed letter and analysis
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 13 Jauary 1984

I COMMITTEE:

I I. RELEVANT STATUTE:

q~.
III.

ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

Christian Voice Moral Government
Fund. (C00120543)

Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer
418 C Street, NE (Carriage House)
Washington, DC 20002.

2 U.S.C. 434 (a) (4)(A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports

The Christian Voice Moral *Government Fund (the "Fund*)
failed to timely file. six *(6) 'Reports of Receipts and0 Disbursements for the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachments
2a-e). The filings were between 7 and 67 calendar days
late:

Report Type

co Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82)

30 Day Post-General/
(10/1/82-11/22/8 4)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/15/82

12f2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

3/8/82

5/17/82

7/29/82

10/25/82

2/7/83

2/7/83

* Note: A separate 30 Day Post-General Report was not filed;
however, the 1982 Year End Report included the activity for that
filing period.

4.L*#I
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CHRISTIAN VOICE MORAL GOVERNMENT FUND
PAGE 2

A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the
tardiness was sent to the Fund on August 31, 1983
(Attachment 3). On September 8, 1983, the Fund filed a
response. with the Commission citing an administrative
problem as the reason for the late filings. The treasurer
noted that the Fund had an agreement with its .direct mail
firm, whereby the firm would keep the Fund's ledgers and
deal with all vendors. The treasurer explained that the
tLme and distance involved in getting records to the FundOs
bookkeeper to compile the FEC reports was the major factor

- for the late filings. The treasurer then statqd that he has
ordered all ledgers be kept *at the Fund's headquarters to
ensure timely filings in the future (Attachment 4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY .RAD:

None

C"

~qm
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All reports have received Basic.review.

Outstanding-debts as of 12/31/82: $
Cash on hand as of 12/31/82 : $
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These reports have not been reviewed.

Outstanding debts as of 10/31/83 :
Cash on hand as of 10/31/83
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Gina A. :sring, Treasurer
€ristian Voice imoral
Government Fund

-- 418 C Street# N1 (Carriage souse)
Washington# DC 20002

Identification sumbert

Referenaes

' / .": "" t. 0

.r -, -

:,,,' ' | : .. ... .;'iWS
r •

t: 3e1. 9531

"" " " " " I' " I

C0.120S43

19l1-82 Election Cycle Reports

Dear 1s. Jarsifts

This letter Is prompted by the Co=ssion's reviev of the
reports filed by your coNsittee tor the 1981-82 election cycle.
a reviev of the reports listed below indicates that your
co~ittee repeatedly failed to fic reports in a timely manner.
Tirely filing Is a specific requizerent of the Federal Election
Cacpsign Act and essential to fulfilling the 1-blic disclosure
concept eabodied in the law. The Coxxission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly"
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

October Quarterly
(7/l/82-9/30/12)

30 Day Post-General
(10/1/82-11/22/82)

Due Date

1/31/82

4/1S/82

7/15/82

l0/1S/82
I

12/2/82

Date Filed

3/2/82

S/17/82

7/20/82

10/2S/82

2//S3

.Li
4#McwA a

P04CI
• . .. . •g. . ". ., .. - .. .. -

•- .

4

h.

I-

*' o

.-

2.

,.

*1

9

I

Ia.4

I
Tear End *1/31/3 1
(11/23/82-12/31/82) . i

This comuntcation affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the federal Election Comrission# 132S K
Street, Ir4, Washington# DC 20463 within fifteen (15) days of the
date of this letter. The Counission will consider your response. ..- :. -. ..
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September 21 1983

11r. Michael R. Filler
Chief, Prty/NonoParcy .rancb
Federal Election Corlssion
Washington, DC 20463
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Dear Mr. Filler$

This is in response to your letter dated August
31, 1953.

I would first like to take this opportunity to
tell you that I have been very concerned for some
tine about the reports a1 Christian Voice Moral
Government Fund being filed on a tiueqy basis. I
understand and realize the importance of the Federal
Election Campaign Ut and I have not Intentionally
violated that Act.

Although I realize that full responsibility for
making sure these reports are filed on time rests with
myselt. I would like to explain what has caused the
lateness ot past reports as veil as what steps I
have nov taken to icmediately correct the problem.

In July, l951 It was decided at CYVGF thatpayment to vendors would be more expedient if our"
primary direct maller were to deal with our verAdors
and keep the ChCF .major Accounts Payable ledger.
CV.CF continued to sign the checks directly, however
these checks were signed at the direct mail firs's
otlices. The intended agreement was that at the end
at each reporting period the bookkeeper would have
all records in order and readily available to ;eport
and file with the FEC.

I
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September 29 19&3
page two

Unfortunately, what was anticipated and what actuallytook place were two ditterent procedures. The time anddistance involved in the channeling of the necessary infor-mation posed difficulties in meeting the tiling deadlinesfor FEC reports. With each new reporting period I reviewed- the Irocedure and attempted to set up new guidelines in orderto meet the reporting requirements as well as expeditinpayment to our vendors. However, as is now apparent, hese*. new guidelines did not remedy the problem.

Therefore, in order to immediately correct the problemI have now ordered that all bookkeeping vill be done in theoftice ot CV)GF. All checks to vendors and Accounts Payableviii also be handled and kept current.from CVGF's otfic*.I realize this procedure should have been reinstituted overa year ago, but I ask tar your understanding In realizing theworktoad of our small-start. Nevertheless, in the tutureall 'tC Reports will be tiled in a timely manner as required.
. Mr. Filler, I realize my past performance in filuti- timely reports has not been. adequate. However, that situationl/ il change imiediately, and I ask for your goodwill :n aliowingThe o.me a second chance to prove that our reports can and will befiled on time.

Thanking you lot the opportunity to submit-an explanation-4N "and pledging my lull cooperation in this matter, I remain

c . Sincerely,

' o 4NA A.ARI

"reasurer

CAJ/mfh

d cc: Market Development Group, Inc.Mr. J. Curtis Herge 
*

.-* '.

: 
me 14* 8- I
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer
Christian Voice Moral Government Fund
219 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Suite 120
Washington, D.C. 20002

RE: MUR

Dear Ms. Jarmin:

IT On 1984, the Federal Election Commission
determined that there is reason to believe that the Christian

1 Voice Moral Government Fund ('the Fund*) and you, as treasurer of
the Fund, have violated 2 U.S.C. S 434(a) (4)(A), a provision of

" the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (Othe
cc Act"), by not timely filing reports. The General Counsel's

factual and legal analysis, which formed a basis for the
1 Commission's finding, is attached for your information.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate that
no action should be taken against you and the Fund. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

7 relevant to the Commission's consideration of this matter.

TIn the absence of any additional information which
demonstrates that no further action should be taken against you
and the Fund, the Commission may find probable cause to believe
that a violation has occurred and proceed with conciliation. Of
course, this does not preclude the settlement of this matter
through conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to
believe, if so desired. See 11 C.F.R. S 111.18(d).

If you and the Fund intend to be represented by counsel in
this matter, please advise the Commission by completing the
enclosed form stating the name, address and telephone number of
such counsel, and a statement authorizing such counsel to receive
any notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Letter to Gina A. Jarmin
Page 2

The investigation now being conducted will be confidential
in accordance with 2 U.S.C. SS 437g(a) (4) (5) and 437g(a)(12)(A),
unless you and the Fund notify the Comission in writing that you
wish the investigation to be made public.

For your information, we have attached a brief description
of the Commission's procedures for handling possible violations
of the Act. If you have any questions, please contact
George Demougeot, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4060.

Sincerely,

Enclosures
General Counsel's Factual and Legal Analysis
Procedures
Designation of Counsel Statement

!ee



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

GENERAL COUNSEL'S FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

MUR No. 84MV-5

Staff Membor(s) & Tel. No.

10)523-4060

RESPONDENT: Christian Voice Moral Government Fund
Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer

SOURCE OF HUR: I N T E R N A L L Y G E N E R A T E D

SUMMARY OF AILEGTIOns

The Christian Voice Moral Government Fund (the "Fund") and

r-P Gina A. Jarmin, as treasurer, failed to timely file six (6)

1W Reports of Receipts and Disbursements for the 1981-82 election

V" cycle. The filings were between 7 and 67 calendar days late:

Report Type

Year End
(7/l/81-12/31/81)

C3 April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

0D October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82)

30 Day Post-General.!/
0 (10/l/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/15/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

3/8/82

5/17/82

7/29/82

10/25/82

2/7/83

2/7/83

- Note: A separate 30 Day Post-General Report was not filed;
however, the 1982 Year End Report included the activity for that
filing period.

% e
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A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the

tardiness was sent to the Fund on August 31, 1983. On

September 8, 1983, the Fund filed a response with the Commission

citing an administrative probiem as the reason for the late

filings. The treasurer noted that the Fund had an agreement with

its direct mail firm, whereby the firm would keep the Fund's

ledgers and deal with all vendors. The treasurer explained that

the time and distance involved in getting records to the Fund's

bookkeeper to compile the FEC reports was the major factor for

the late filings. The treasurer then stated that she had ordered

N all ledgers be kept at the Fund's headquarters to ensure timely

IT filing in the future.

-- FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 434(a)(4)(A), a political committee
"7

filing quarterly reports in a calendar year in which a regularly

scheduled general election is held is required, through its

Cl treasurer, to file such reports no later than the 15th day after

47 the last day of each calendar quarter; except that the report for

on the quarter ending on December 31 of such calendar year shall be

filed no later than January 31 of the following calendar year.

In addition, the committee is required, through its treasurer, to

file a pre-election report no later than the 12th day before.any

election in which the committee makes a contribution to or

expenditure on behalf of a candidate in such election. In any

other calendar year, the committee is required, through its

Ro
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treasurer, to file a mid year report no later than July 31 and a

year end report no Later than January 31 of the following

calendar year.

In view of the fact that the Fund has continually failed to

file .its reports in a timely manner, and that its financial

activity during the 1981-82 election cycle was substantial, we

recommend that the Commission open a MUR and find reason to

believe that reporting violations occurred.

V'

V
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,e#.4..er X
P,*.S



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

April 6, 1984

MRANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission I 7
Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

By: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse3 f( ftP.

RAD Referral 84NF-5

On April 3, 1984 the Commission approved the

recommendation that the subject RAD Referral be made a MUR.

Therefore, all documents which had previously been identified

as RAD Referral 84NF-5 should now become MUR # 1664.

Attachment
Copy of Certification

C.,

RECCI VED

84APR6 A9: 0
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In the lhtte of ) IMD I: 8HP-5
Oislan bce oral G nt Fwlr)
Gina A. Jazridzi, Tea

It Majorie W. auuuis, recx-w-rding ffietawy for the Pederal Election

Conissin e1ecutive session on April 3, 1984, do hereby certify that the

COmnission decided by a vote of 4-0 to take the foL1aig actiAs with

resect to the ab-ve c a referral:

V1. Open a Matter Under Review.

" 2. Find reason to believe the christian voice moral

Governent Fun and Gina A. Jazin, as teasurer,
violated 2 U.S.C. s 434(a) (4) (A).

3. Approve the letter and analysis atta&d to the
General Counsel's report dated March fl, 1984.

0CQmnissioners Aikens, Elliott, wAld, and Marry voted affixtvely

for the decision; CQumissicners Harris and Peiche were not present at the

X tine of the vote.

CO Attest:

Date Mrjorie W. m s
of the 0mmision
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 13 January 1984

ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

I . COMMITTEE:

II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Christian Voice Moral Government
Fund (C00120543)

Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer
418 C Street, NE (Carriage House)
Washington, DC 26002

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4)(A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports

The Christian Voice Moral Government Fund (the "Fund")
failed to timely file. six (6) Reports of Receipts and
Disbursements for the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachments
2a-e). The filings were between 7 and 67 calendar days
late:

Report Type

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82).

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82)

30 Day Post-General./
(10/1/82-11122/84)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/15/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

3/8/82

5/17/82

7/29/82

10/25/82

2/7/83

2/7/83

*/ Note: A separate 30 Day Post-General Report was not filed;
however, the 1982 Year End Report included the activity for that
filing period.



CHRISTIAN VOICE MORAL GOVERNMENT FUND
PAGE 2

A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the

tardiness was sent to the Fund on August 31, 1983

(Attachment 3). On September 8, 1983, the Fund filed a

response. with the Commission citing an administrative

problem as the reason for the late filings. The treasurer

noted that the Fund had an agreement with its direct mail

firm, whereby the firm would keep the Fund's ledgers and

deal wfth all vendors. The treasurer explained that the

time and distance involved in getting records to the Fund's

bookkeeper to compile the FEC reports was the major factor

for the late filings. The treasurer then stated that he has

ordered all ledgers be kept at the Fund's headquarters to

ensure timely filings in the future (Attachment 4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

C)
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIONWMNP1 .P ,i,

Gina. A arint rreasurer
Christian Voice Uoral
Government Fund
418 C Street# WE (Carriage louse)
Washington# DC 20002

Identification Wumbes C00120S43

Deference, 1981-82 zlection Cycle Reports

Dear X8. Jarming ..

This letter In prompted by the Comissions review of the
reports filed by your comittee for the 1981-82 election cycle.
A reviev of the reports listed below indicates that your
cormittee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing i a specific requizerent of the Federal Election

. Campsign Act and essential to fulfilling the pablic disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

Rep ort Type Due Date Date Filed

j Year End 1/31/82 3/2/82• (q 1(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly 4/15/82 S/17/82CI (11/82-3/31/82)

* July Quarterly 7/IS/82 7/29/82
* (4/1/82-6/30/62)

October Quarterly 10/15/82 10/25/82
(7/1/82-9/30/82)

30 Day Post-4eneral 12/2/82 2/1/83
(10/1/82-11/22/82)

Year End 1/31/83 2/7/83
(11/23/82-12/31/82) I
This communication affords you the opportunity to present

the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Tour response
should be filed with the Federal Election Commissiont 1325 i
Street, I4. Washington* DC 20463 within fifteen (IS) days of the
date of this letter. The Comission will consider your responseI

-- A
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ID # QO1205%3

September 2. 1983

Mr. Michael D. Filler
Chief, Pertyl/Non-arty Iranch
Federal Election Comission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Filler:

This is in response to your letter dated August
31, 1983.

I vould first like to take this opportunity to
tell you that I have been very concerned for sIm
time about the reports ot Christian Voice Moral
Government Fund being filed on a timely basis. I
understand and realize the importance of the Federal
Election Campaign ACt and I have not intentionally
violated that Act.

Although I realize that full responsibility for
making sure these reports are filed on time rests with
myseit, I vould like to explain what has caused the
lateness ot past reports as well as wbat steps I
have now taken to immediately correct the problem.

In July, 151 It was aecided at CVHGF that
payment to vendors would be more expedient if our*
primary direct mailer were to deal with our vardors
and keep the CVIIGF major Accounts Payable ledger.CVMF continued to sign the checks directly, however
these checks were signed at the direct mail firms
ottices. The intended agreement was that at the end
01 each reporting period the Bookkeeper would have
all records in order and readily available to report
and file with the FEC.

- 7 . ,



September 2, 1963
page two

Unfortunately, vhat was anticipated and what actuallytook place were two ditterent procedures. The time anddistance involved in the channeling of the necessary infor-mation posed difficulties in meeting the tiling deadlinesior FEC reports. With each nov reporting period I reviewedthe lirocedur. and attempted to set up new guidelines in orderto meet the reporting requirements as well as expeditinpayment to our vendors. However, as is now apparent, tLesenew guidelines did not remedy the problem.

Therefore, in order to immediately correct the problemI have nov ordered that all bookkeeping will be done in theottice ot CVIHGF. All checks to vendors and Accounts Payablewill also be handled and kept current.from CVMF's office.I realize this procedure should have been reinstituted overa year ago, but I ask tor your understanding in realizing the- CI workload of our small start. Nevertheless, in the tutureS'I all ';C Reports will be tiled in a timely manner as required.

* "Mr. Filler, I realize my past performance in tilingtimely reports has not been adequate. However, that situation/ will change immediately, and I ask for your goodwi. in altowingme a second chance to prove that our reports can and will be
filed on time.

Thanking you tor the opportunity to submit an explanationN " and pledging my tull cooperation in this matter, I remain

" €Sincerely,

C

' NA A .- A RMM1NI 
treasurer

GAJ/mfh
cc: Market Development Group, Inc.

Mr. J. Curtis Herge

Il
I

I

I_____________ ___________________________________________________________________

I _
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL

TO

OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL

DATE: 13 January 1984

ANALYST: Anthony Raymond

I. COMITTEE:

C%1
II. RELEVANT STATUTE:

Christian Voice Moral Government
Fund (C00120543)

Gina A. Jarmin, Treasurer
418 C Street, NE (Carriage House)
Washington, DC 20002

2 U.S.C. 434(a) (4)(A)
11 CFR 104.5(c) (1) and (2)

III. BACKGROUND:

Failure to Timely File Reports

The Christian Voice Moral Government Fund (the aFundu)
failed to timely file six (6) Reports of Receipts and
Disbursements for the 1981-82 election cycle (Attachments
2a-e). The filings were between 7 and 67 calendar days
late:

Report Type

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/81)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly
(4/1/82-6/30/82)

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82)

30 Day Post-General.!/
(10/1/82-11/22/82)

Year End
(11/23/82-12/31/82)

Due Date

1/31/82

4/15/82

7/15/82

10/15/82

12/2/82

1/31/83

Date Filed

3/8/82

5/17/82

7/29/82

10/25/82

2/7/83

2/7/83

Note: A separate 30 Day Post-General Report was not filed;
however, the 1982 Year End Report included the activity for that
filing period.

II
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CHRISTIAN VOICE MORAL GOVERNMENT FUND
PAGE 2

A chronic late filing notice requesting reasons for the
tardiness was sent to the Fund on August 31, 1983
(Attachment 3). On September 8, 1983, the Fund f iled a
response with the Commission citing an administrative
problem as the reason for the late filings. The treasurer
noted that the Fund had an agreement with its direct mail
firm, whereby the firm would keep the Fund's ledgers and
deal with all vendors. The treasurer explained that the
time and distance involved in getting records to the Fund's
bookkeeper to compile the FEC reports was the major factor
for the late filings. The treasurer then stated that he has
ordered all ledgers be kept at the Fund's headquarters to
ensure timely filings in the future (Attachment 4).

IV. OTHER PENDING MATTERS INITIATED BY RAD:

None

C1
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INFORAT ION

A ME N LIM LN
iNk.iNM l '.I N

- AP'.~ : '

SII: I! t-i 'I* ,.INt

L...,biOI 10:,l) '

116, 6 49
108.590

460
2 i 4 6)

114,019
114,019

112,970
112,970

24,510
25,959

43,411

4-11,41 J

'/7. ',1

37,183

37,183

7i,25j

k, ; I r!

4c.

6APR8I tO EEC

13APR8I FROA EEC
1JAN81 -303UN81
1JAH81 -30JUN81
13AN81 -30JUN81
1JAN81 -"03UN81
1JAN81 -30JUN81
1JUL81 -31DEC81
1JUL81 -31DEC81
1JUL81 -31DEC91
1JUL81 -3or
1JUL81 -31DEC81
1JUL81 -31DEC81
2MA*82 TO FEC

20JUL82
1JAN82 -31MAR82
1JAN82 -31HAR82
1JAN82 -31MR82
1JAN82 -31MAR82
1JAN82 -31NAR82
1JAN82 -31MARe2
1JAN82 -31MA182
1JAN82 -31MAR82
1APR82 -30JUN82
1APR82 -30JUN82
1APR82 -30JUN82
LAP292 -30JUN82
1AkV82 -30JUN82
1APR82 -30JUN82
IAPR82 -30JUN82
1JUL8 -30SEP82
1JUL82 -30SEP82
IJUL82 -30SEP82
1JUL82 -30SEP82
1JUL82 -30SEP82

LOCT12 -2NOV82
1OCT82 -22NOV82

1OCT82 -31DECh2
JLT62 -5l0EC82

....VT Il -J If,82

81FEC/193f3114
81EEC/193/3116

81FEC/193/477 -
81FEC/202/2200
82EEC/233/1i5
92FEC/233/2075.
82FEC/230/3670
82FEC/23/2849
82FEC/224/4 73
8.FEC/233/1549
83eFEC/282/4217
82FEC/230/3667
82EFC/23214/ 050
83EEC/28213025
82EEC/224/3775
82FEC/239/4297
82FEC/230,/4467
82PEC/237/5292
82E&C/242/0492
83FEC1282/4216
82EEC/241/5273
82FEC/241/5275
82EEC/244/1931
83FEC/282/3026
82F£C/239/4201
82FeC/242/@,,9
82FEC/253/3376
83PEC/282/4215
S2FEC1241/5277.

82FEC/243!4082

83FEC/282/3027
82FEC/252/2890
83EEC/265/2049 *
83FEC/282j4Z142 Z

83FEC128214218
83VEL/282/45-.,
8S3FEC/2*i2/3*J9 A
83EEC/2tt2**3029

a3FEC/269/2706 T
83EEC/264/4019 o
i ./267/17h3 --

3F~i28/434o
-",

CA)



8 4 r LLI 19 ! ?4.'L3  A
CUMMf ITTEE INDEX UF 1 ,1 d Lu d! ,&..(I )

DATE 29DEC83
FAGE 2

NUM - PiARTY REI.ATLCV

CUNMITTEE UICUnENI RLCEIPTa DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER 0 OF NICROE1L
COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

IREuUEST F ADDITIONAL INFORMATIIUN
COMPRiEHENSiVE AMfiND

19H3 MISCELLANEOUS WEPUIT

TOTAL 41b,068

23NOV82 -31DEC82
1MAR82 -31OCT82
8EEB83 FROM EEC

0 425,565

2 83FEC/282/2747
6 82EEC/260/0029
I 83FEC/266/0299

170 TOTAL PAGES

All reports have received Basic review.

Outstanding debts as of 12/31/82:
Cash on hand as of 12/31/82

$ 137,572
$ 998

4!

jw

!I:



r.'IIF:PPL ELECTION COMMIVSION DATE 29DEC83
,'PI',t TT 4 ,- I ', F ,l , 1L , ,-Ic ! (C) (8,-84) PAGE 1

NOWJ--PAR TY ! !.:1.,TH [

C. 0 r TET T (A(.,l ENT kCCE.[''5 DISBURSEMENTS TYPE OF FILER 0 OF HICROW ILM
rOVERAGE DATES PAGIS LOCAT IOR

rH ISTiAN 1CF I !... RAL rGVE9NMENT FUNDre NON-PARTY OUAL.IPED

c ri,, jEC L.r i: Li ()'RI,- f) p- f-#4ONE
ID #CO0120543

*"! Mri-YE,',F REPORT
P T St- .iN-OFF

"T;TAL

147,184
87,143

234 ,343

1319971
88,668

0 220,639

lJAN83 -30JUN63
IJUL63 -31OCT63

17 83FIC/282/2109
13 S3VEC/287i1659

30 TOTAL PASES

These reports have not been reviewed.

Outstanding debts as of 10/31/83
Cash on hand as of 10/31/83

$157,863.53
$ 14,703.92
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASOCICO0 OC MWl "'"

August 31. 1963

Gina A. Jarnin, treasucer
Christian Voice Moral
Government Fund

418 C Street# U3 (Carriage ouase)
Washington. DC 20002

Identification gushert C00120543

Reference I 1961-32 Ilection Cycle Imports

Dear Ms. Jarmiss

This letter is prompted by the Comissiogs review of the
reports filed by your committee for the 1981-52 election cycle.
A review of the reports listed below indicates that your
committee repeatedly failed to file reports in a timely manner.
Timely filing is a specific requizement of the Federal 3lection
Campaign Act and essential to fulfilling the Zblic disclosure
concept embodied in the law. The Commission views late filing as
a serious violation of the Act.

10vert Type

Year End
(7/1/81-12/31/61)

April Quarterly
(1/1/82-3/31/82)

July Quarterly-
(4/1/62-6/30/12)

October Quarterly
(7/1/82-9/30/82)

30 Day Post-General
(10/1/82-11/22/82)

Tear End

Due Date

1/31/62

4/15/62

7/15/52

10/15/62

12/2/62

1/31/63

Rate Filed

3/2/62

S/17/82

7/29/82

10/25/62

2/7/63

2/7/63
IL LI A J ( 16 4 M- J L g a l I I

This comunication affords you the opportunity to present
the reasons behind the late tenders noted above. Your response
should be filed with the federal Blection Commission# 1325 19
Street. W. Washington, DC 20463 within fifteen (IS) days of the
date of this letter. The Commission will consider your response
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to t is mtei . befe taking action in this matter. 2fI" esse
ae88etass or. e s questions t ardifti this setter, please
fee, *sw wtet man oue r toll-tee numbee. (00) 644500

1 osal wmwl 10 (202) 357-0026.
Sincerely.

Michael 5. rilleg
Chief
party/lonopar ty ~thasb
meports Analysis Division
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September 2, 1983

Mr. Michael a. Filler
Chief, PartylNon-Party Branch
Federal Election Coemission
Washington, DC 20463

Dear Mr. Filler$

This is in response to your letter dated August
31, 1983.

I vould first like to take this opportunity to
tell you that I have been very concerned for some
time about the reports ot Christian Voice Moral
Government Fund being filed on a timely basis. I
understand and realize the importance of the Federal
Election Campaign Act and I have not intentionally
violated that Act.

Although I realize that full responsibility for
making sure these reports are filed on time rests with
myselt, I would like to explain what has caused the
lateness ot past reports as veIl as what steps I
have now taken to immediately correct the problem.

In July, 1951 it was decided at CVMGF that
payment to vendors would be more expedient if our
primary direct mailer were to deal with our vendors
and keep the CVIGF major Accounts Payable ledger.
CVMGF continued to sign the checks directly, however
these checks were signed at the direct mail firm's
ottices. The intended agreement was that at the end
0t each reporting period the Bookkeeper would have
all records in order and readily available to report
and file with the FEC.

I

,1...4-•7 y-k . . p , ' ,- - .. . . . ""',
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September 2, 193
page two

:-, 40

Unfortunately, what was anticipated and what actuallytook place were two ditterent procedures. The time anddistance involved in the channeling of the necessary infor-motion posed difficulties in meeting the tiling deadlinesfor VEC reports. With each new reporting period I reviewedthe procedure and attempted to set up new guidelines in orderto meet the reporting requirements as well as expeditingpayment to our vendors. However, as is now apporent, thesenew guidelines did not remedy the problem.
Therefore, in order to imediatgly correct the problemI have now ordered that all bookkeeping will be done in theottice ot CVMGF. All checks to vendors and Accounts Payablewill also be handled and kept current from CVNGF's otfice.I realize this procedure should have been reinstituted overa year ago, but I ask tor your understanding in realizing theworkload of our small statt. Nevertheless, in the tutureall FEC Reports will be tiled in a timely manner as required.

Mr. Filler, I realize my past performance in tilingtimely reports has not been adequate. However, that situationwill change immediately, and I ask for your goodwill an alsowingme a second chance to prove that our reports can and will befiled on time.

Thanking you tor the opportunity to submit an explanationand pledging my full cooperation in this matter, I remain

C

C

V.,

Sincerely,

reasurr
GAJ/mfh

cc: Market Development Group, Inc.
Hr. J. Curtis Herge
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WAWSINGTON.D.C. 20461

TillS IS THE BEGINIIING OF MUR #

te Filmed Camera No.

Cameraman

m

"


